
From: George Economos <George.Economos@moody.edu>  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 12:16 PM 
To: George Economos <George.Economos@moody.edu> 
Subject: Attention Needed: Moody Radio : Programming Update | Treasured Truth - 
Treasured Truth Weekend - Living a Legacy 

 

Ministry partners,   

Thank you for your continued partnership with Moody Radio and Moody Global Media. I 
wanted to connect with you to make you aware of a few program adjustments that are 
happening with the Moody 1 (MB1) schedule effective Monday, June 30, 2025.   

The following programs will cease production and distribution.  

• Treasured Truth with Pastor James Ford | Monday – Friday – 24 minutes  

• Treasured Truth Weekend with Pastor James Ford | Weekly – 24 minutes  

• Living a Legacy with Crawford Loritts | Weekly – 24 minutes 

  

Programs that are Moody produced that would be great replacements include:  

 

 

Bold Steps with Dr. Mark Jobe   
Daily - Monday – Friday – 26 minutes | Revenue Share Program  
Dr. Mark Jobe takes listeners on the path to freedom and authenticity in Christ with candid 
topical teaching from God’s Word.  
Learn More -> https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/bold-steps/    

 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.moodyradio.org%2Fstations%2Faffiliate%2FPrograms%2Fbold-steps%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDavid.Woodworth%40moody.edu%7C9f848cd030f24afc551508ddb01e4200%7Cc82354df7b3646468e6a064160399dcd%7C1%7C0%7C638860366212858460%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xzWzn8Zgc4cBaOOcg1cXNp%2FMoghuF3CFPwHS5676JKE%3D&reserved=0


 

Moody Presents   

Weekly – 26 minutes | Revenue Share Program  

Moody Presents with Dr. Mark Jobe welcomes listeners to the heart of Moody’s mission – to 
empower Christians to apply the truth of God’s Word to everyday life.  

Learn More -> https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/moody-presents/   

 

 

Bold Steps Weekend with Dr. Mark Jobe   
Weekly – 26 minutes | Revenue Share Program  
Dr. Mark Jobe takes listeners on the path to freedom and authenticity in Christ with candid 
topical teaching from God’s Word.  
Note: This is new content that airs each week. It is not a “best of” version of the daily 
program.  
Learn More -> https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/bold-steps-
weekend/   
  

If you are already airing the programs listed above, the content below will replace 
them on Moody-1 (MB1)  

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.moodyradio.org%2Fstations%2Faffiliate%2FPrograms%2Fmoody-presents%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDavid.Woodworth%40moody.edu%7C9f848cd030f24afc551508ddb01e4200%7Cc82354df7b3646468e6a064160399dcd%7C1%7C0%7C638860366212877757%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BDE99gTwBeIqThAAqmZFe2CtlUebxX8w4gwe%2BdaTHJQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.moodyradio.org%2Fstations%2Faffiliate%2FPrograms%2Fbold-steps-weekend%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDavid.Woodworth%40moody.edu%7C9f848cd030f24afc551508ddb01e4200%7Cc82354df7b3646468e6a064160399dcd%7C1%7C0%7C638860366212891207%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IqcnIGTiB8xkG%2F22aJDNrlPIs5G%2B%2BXkpHRdCbdE3FGw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.moodyradio.org%2Fstations%2Faffiliate%2FPrograms%2Fbold-steps-weekend%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDavid.Woodworth%40moody.edu%7C9f848cd030f24afc551508ddb01e4200%7Cc82354df7b3646468e6a064160399dcd%7C1%7C0%7C638860366212891207%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IqcnIGTiB8xkG%2F22aJDNrlPIs5G%2B%2BXkpHRdCbdE3FGw%3D&reserved=0


A Better Word with Dr. Nick Gatzke – 25 minutes – RK Media (Mon-Fri 6:30-6:55pm CT) 

Know The Truth Weekend with Philip De Courcy – 25 minutes – RK Media (Sun 9:30am CT)  

God Centered Life Weekend with Josh Moody – 25 minutes – Next Level Insights (Sun 

7:30pm CT)  

 

We look forward to the continued partnership with your ministry and if you have any 
questions or concerns please feel free to contact me directly at 
george.economos@moody.edu. 

  

God bless, 

George 

   

George Economos 
Director of Affiliate Relations   
(312)329-2198 

820 North LaSalle Boulevard 
Chicago, IL 60610 
moodyglobalmedia.org    

 

 

 

mailto:george.economos@moody.edu
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.moodyradio.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDavid.Woodworth%40moody.edu%7C9f848cd030f24afc551508ddb01e4200%7Cc82354df7b3646468e6a064160399dcd%7C1%7C0%7C638860366212903996%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e4UmJEq84TW6qpEN5GnFX7uj4p5ObgAys2SmsTnGi30%3D&reserved=0

